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BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA  

 

 

 

DATE: FEBRUARY 27, 2023 

 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM: JEREMY OLSON, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

 

SUBJECT: DONATIONS 

 

COMMENTS: 
 

The following donations have been received: $1,500 from CS Fitness LLC for the BHS Art 

Club, $3,200 from Bemidji Eagles and Eagles Auxiliary for Horace May Hippocampe All-

Terrain Wheelchairs.  The Bemidji High School Choir has received the following donations for 

their New York City Trip: $5,000 from Mark Thorson, $5,000 from Mark Sand & Gravel Co., 

$1,000 from Team Foundation, $1,000 from Bemidji Eagles Club, and $500 from Security Bank 

USA. 

ACTION: 
 

The motion was offered by ____, seconded by ____, and carried (    ) to accept the following 

donations:  $1,500 from CS Fitness LLC for the BHS Art Club, $3,200 from Bemidji Eagles and 

Eagles Auxiliary for Horace May Hippocampe All-Terrain Wheelchairs. The Bemidji High 

School Choir has received the following donations for their New York City Trip: $5,000 from 

Mark Thorson, $5,000 from Mark Sand & Gravel Co., $1,000 from Team Foundation, $1,000 

from Bemidji Eagles Club, and $500 from Security Bank USA. 

 


